
Fingal County Council Comhair le Contae Fhine Gall  

Marie Harris 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use 
Environmental Protection Agency Headquarters 
PO  Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Wexford 

4th March 2009 

Re Licence Application Wo261-01 

Dear M s  Harris 

I refer to the above waste licence application by Panda Waste Services for their 
-sit e-a t-Ca ppag h-Road-No-Envi r-onm e n t a 1-1 m pact- Statement h a s -  bee n-subm i tEd  

J with the application nor was one submitted lor required by the planning authority] 
with the planning application. I request the Agency to consider whether an EIA 
should be undertaken in the light of the recent European Court of Justice (C- 
486/04,1 and guidance from the European Commission [Interpretation of 
definitions of certain project categories of annex I and I I  of the EIA directive 2008- 
0221 on the definition of disposal for the purposes of the Environmental Impact 
As ses s  me nt Directive. 

Regards 

John Daly 
Senior Engineer 
Fingal County Council 
Waste Infrastructure and Enforcement 

7 

Environment Department 

P.O. Box 174, 

County Hall, 
Swords, 

Fin gal, 
Co. Dublin 

An Roinn Seirbhisi Comshaoil 

Bosca 174, 
Aras an Chontae, 

Sord, 
Fine Gall, 

Contae Atha Cliath 

Telephone 

01 890 5601 

Facsimile 

01 890 6299 
----Email--- --=---- 

envserv@fingalcoco ie 
www.fingalcoco ie 

Tel890 6261 
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